City of

Dublin

OHIO, USA

CASE REVIEWS

Case #24-161INF, Laird Residence, Informal Review

Informal review and feedback for the construction of a new single-family home in the
Historic District. The 0.27-acre site is zoned HD-HR, Historic Residential District, and is
located approximately 60 feet north of the intersection of S Riverview Street and Short
Street.

NON-BINDING FEEDBACK
The Board appreciated the good design start for this new construction on a newly-split lot just north

of Short Street. Roof angles were discussed, along with window sizes and the number materials
initially proposed.



https://dublinohiousa.gov/arb/24-145/
Ethan Lower
Cross-Out

Ethan Lower
Cross-Out


DRAFT

City of
Dublin

OHIO, USA

CASE REVIEWS

Case #24-161INF

Laird Residence

Informal Review

Informal review and feedback for the construction of a new single-family home in the
Historic District. The 0.27-acre site is zoned HD-HR, Historic Residential District, and is


Ethan Lower
Cross-Out


Architectural Review Board DRAFT
Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2025
Page 2 of 13

located approximately 60 feet north of the intersection of S Riverview Street and Short
Street.

Staff Presentation

Ms. Holt stated that the site is located on a newly split lot done administratively per Code and is
currently zoned Historic Residential. Images of context shown. The Va-acre site sits above the Scioto
River and faces South Riverview Street. The proposal is for a 12-story simple traditional form front
facade new structure. It follows Guidelines 5.0 and 5.1B. There is a projecting center gable, which
is the focus for the proposed front door. There are shed roof forms throughout providing upper-
level usability. The addition of mullions between the windows are necessary for a traditional look.
Different materials are indicated. The plan shows a stone foundation and entries, shingled siding,
and two roof types (asphalt and standing seam). The Board is asked to comment on if that is too
busy for a small fagade. The rear facade is broken into smaller masses. The center portion comes
forward and the side portions sit further back. There are decks and a sunroom shown. Staff suggests
the sunroom roof be broken and the Board is asked to comment on whether they would support a
waiver for the sunroom roof pitch. Overall, the window arrangements are appropriate at this stage.
Materials for the rear facade are the same as the front with the addition of board and batten. The
massing steps downhill to the river as suggested in the Guidelines. This could be enhanced with hip
gable form. The south side shows simple fenestration. Perhaps window sizes could be adjusted.
Paired windows need mullions. Staff feels it is a good start and appreciates the applicant’s efforts
to meet the Code and Guidelines.

The following discussion questions have been provided to guide the Board’s discussion:

1) Does the Board support the proposed massing, especially front and rear?

2) Does the Board support the elevations as shown, specifically the form of the side
elevations?

3) Would the Board support a Waiver for the sunroom roof pitch?

4) What are the Board'’s thoughts on the use of materials?

5) Other considerations by the Board.

Applicant Presentation

Taylor Sommer, His and Hers Architects, 7422 Silver Court, Columbus, referenced Board comments
on the materials and stated that they would be happy to match the color of the standing seam on
the dormers to the shingles. The neighboring house has board and batten and they did not want to
directly match that house. Shake is a busy material and stone is a busy material. The intent of the
addition of board and batten was to break that up. With regard to the roof, Ms. Sommer stated that
they could go to a 3:12 slope understanding that is against the District Guidelines. They would be
willing to consider the shed gable. To add a hip gable to the rear elevation would have two roofs
shedding in the same direction coming to a point, creating potential snow buildup and water buildup
that could cause damage.

Board Questions

Mr. Cotter asked for the reasoning behind the configuration of the stone on the south side. Ms.
Sommer stated that from the front, the entire garage structure is stone. Another way to change the
mass from the side would be to bump that side out but the size constraints of the site do not allow



Architectural Review Board DRAFT
Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2025
Page 3 of 13

that. The taller gable presents the stronger mass and so the decision was made to carry the stone
material up that.

Ms. Patt-McDaniel asked about the size of the windows on the south elevation. Ms. Sommer stated
she is willing to consider larger windows. Her thought process was that it is a garage as is evident
from the front of the house. Ms. Patt-McDaniel stated that larger windows there would balance out
the windows on that side. Mr. Cotter agreed.

Ms. Patt-McDaniel stated the roofline meets Guidelines now. She does not see the need for the hip
gable on the rear roof. Ms. Sommer stated that it might feel out of place since it is nowhere else on
the house. Ms. Damaser stated that she likes the sunroom as presented. Ms. Sommer stated that
the sunroom was a shed to match the dormers so that they would feel secondary.

Ms. Cooper sought confirmation that the applicant is agreeable with idea of using a flat roof on the
sunroom. Ms. Sommer stated that she would explore the idea but would prefer what is presented
because this is best solution for water.

Ms. Sommer stated that standing seam has a better warranty with a 3:12 pitch and that would
ensure that it is less visible. Ms. Damaser confirmed 3:12 would require a waiver. Ms. Holt answered
affirmatively, adding that those have been routinely granted by this Board. Ms. Damaser stated that
it seems like that would be appropriate in this context.

Board Discussion

Mr. Cotter requested the Board’s response to the discussion questions.
1) Does the Board support the proposed massing, especially front and rear?

Ms. Cooper stated that she thinks the project fits in well and meets the requirements. She is
supportive of the idea of the applicant suggesting different materials than an adjacent property,
especially since they are so close to one another.

Ms. Damaser and Mr. Cotter agreed.

2) Does the Board support the elevations as shown, specifically the form of the side
elevations?
3) Would the Board support a Waiver for the sunroom roof pitch?

There was consensus among the board members on support for the roof as presented and a
potential waiver for the sunroom roof.

Ms. Damaser stated that she agrees with staff’s suggestion for larger windows on the south side. It
is not identifiable as a garage from that side and those windows are added to hide the fact that it
is a garage. Ms. Patt-McDaniel agreed regarding the windows being larger. Ms. Damaser added that
the desire is to protect the historic image and historically, there would not have been a garage.

4) What are the Board'’s thoughts on the use of materials?

Ms. Damaser stated that the structure needs to be differentiated from the neighboring house but
the design seems busy.



Architectural Review Board DRAFT
Meeting Minutes of January 29, 2025
Page 4 of 13

Mr. Cotter stated that the design feels busy. Color could soften that. Ms. Sommer stated that the
black and white drawings do not read well; adding color to renderings will help but she will keep
the Board’s comments in mind.

As the case was an Informal Review requesting Board input only, no Board action was taken.

Public Comment
There was no public comment on the case.



Ethan Lower
Cross-Out


	Laird Residence - 01.29.25 - ROA.pdf
	Laird Residence - 01.29.25 - Minutes.pdf



